
From:                                             McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC)
Sent:                                               2020-02-19 8:20 AM
To:                                                  Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC)
Subject:                                         RE: URGENT - NESS Call-up w/PSPC
A�achments:                               6D02494471.pdf

 
Hi Caroline,
Please convert PR 20194471 to PO #6D02494471 – I have uploaded the PO into the PR
Regards,
Gary McGregor
Senior Advisor, Program Delivery
Emergency Response Services
Public Health Agency of Canada
100 Colonnade Road - Room 1003-70
O�awa, ON
K1A0K9
AL: 6201C
Phone (613) 867-2781
Gary.mcgregor@canada.ca
From: McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC) 

 Sent: 2020-02-18 11:49 AM
 To: Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC) 

 Subject: RE: URGENT - NESS Call-up w/PSPC
Thanks Caroline!
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

From: Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC) <caroline.lecours-savoury@canada.ca> 
 Sent: 2020-02-18 11:48 AM

 To: McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC) <gary.mcgregor@canada.ca>
 Subject: RE: URGENT - NESS Call-up w/PSPC

Accepted by MAMD. Please upload a signed 9200
Caroline Lecours Savoury
Manager, Procurement and Contrac�ng | Ges�onnaire, Approvisionnement et contrats

 Telephone | Téléphone 613-941-2092
 Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Visit our Procurement site
Visitez notre site web d’approvisionnement

From: McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC) <gary.mcgregor@canada.ca> 
 Sent: 2020-02-18 11:25 AM

 To: Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC) <caroline.lecours-savoury@canada.ca>
 Subject: RE: URGENT - NESS Call-up w/PSPC

Hi Caroline,
I will send to Alloca�ons and Julie, I’ll upload the PO once finalized.
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

 Sent: 2020-02-18 11:24 AM
 To: McGregor, Gary (PHAC/ASPC) <gary.mcgregor@canada.ca>

 Subject: RE: URGENT - NESS Call-up w/PSPC
Hi Gary,
Are you sending this to PSPC or am I?
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
 Sent: 2020-02-18 8:53 AM

 To: Lecours-Savoury, Caroline (HC/SC) <caroline.lecours-savoury@canada.ca>
 Subject: URGENT - NESS Call-up w/PSPC

 Importance: High
Hi Caroline,
Can you please assign PR 20194471 to your team for review/release.
I will be asking PSPC to go above the $40K Call-up limita�on for some gowns as part of COVID-19.
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
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